GROVC

SCIENTIFIC & ENGINEERING

September 28, 2010

Ms. Daniela Banu, Director

Environmental Protection and Growth Management Department
Pollution Prevention, Remediation and Air Quality Division

One North University Drive, Suite 203

Plantation, Florida 33324-2038

Re: Florida Rock Industries
Deerfield Beach
Permit Number 0112061-002-AG
Temporary Closure

Dear Ms. Banu:
Florida Rock Deerfield Beach is temporarily closing sue to the current economy. The
plant shut down on Friday, September 24, 2010 and plans on being shut down for the

next 8-12 months. We will notify the Department when this plant re-opens.

If you have any questions, please call me at (407) 298-2282 or e-mail me at
sara@grovescientific.com.

Respectfully,
GROVE SCIENTIFIC & ENGINEERING CO.

YN Grawf

Sara Greivell
Environmental Scientist

Electronic Cc: Kathie Chumley — Florida Rock Industries, Inc
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